
Ann Cole 

From: Ann Cole 


Sent: Wednesday, September 08,20102:24 PM 


To: Cristina Slaton 


Cc: Bill McNulty; Commissioners Advisors; Administrative Assistants - Commission Suite 


Subject: RE: Docket Correspondence 


Hey Cristina. 090905 is an invalid number. Unless otherwise instructed, this information will be placed in Docket 
Correspondence - Consumers and their Representatives, Docket No. 090.Q05-EI. 

From: Ann Cole 
sent: Wednesday, September 08, 2010 10:21 AM 
To: Cristina Slaton 
Cc: Bill McNulty; Commissioners Advisors; Administrative Assistants - Commission Suite 
Subject: RE: Docket Correspondence 

Yes. Per this request, David Hoffman's attachment will also be placed in Docket Correspondence - Consumers 
and their Representatives, Docket No. 090905-EI. 

From: Cristina Slaton 
sent: Wednesday, September 08, 2010 10:03 AM 
To: Ann Cole 
Cc: Bill McNulty 
Subject: RE: Docket Correspondence 

Ann, 

Could you also place David Hoffman's correspondence in Docket Correspondence - Consumers and their 
Representatives, in Docket No. 090905-EI? 

Thank you, 
Cristina 

From: Ann Cole 
sent: Wednesday, September 08, 20109:31 AM 
To: Cristina Slaton 
Cc: Commissioners Advisors; Administrative Assistants - Commission Suite 
Subject: FVI/: Docket Correspondence 

Thank you for this information. The first attachment, from Robert H. Smith, will be placed in Docket 
Correspondence - Parties and Interested Persons, in Docket No. 100009-EI. The second attachment, from David 
Hoffman, will be placed in Docket Correspondence - Consumers and their Representatives, in Docket 
No. 100009-EI. 

From: Cristina Slaton 
Sent: Wednesday, September 08, 2010 9:07 AM 
To: Ann Cole 
Cc: Bill McNulty 

9/8/2010 
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Subject: Docket Correspondence 

Ann, 

Please place the attached e-mails in Docket Correspondence - Consumers and their Representatives, in Docket 
No. 100009-EI. 

Thanks, 
Cristina 

9/8/2010 




Ann Cole 

From: Ann Cole 

Sent: Friday, June 04,20108:57 AM 

To: Office of Commissioner Klement 

Cc: Commissioners Advisors; Administrative Assistants - Commission Suite 

Subject: RE: FPL refund suggestion and FIT Solution 

Tracking: Recipient Read 

Office of Commissioner Klement 

Commissioners Advisors 

Administrative Assistants - CommisSion Suite 

Cristina Slaton Read: 6/4/20108:57 AM 

Thank you for this information, which will be placed in Docket Correspondence - Consumers and their 
Representatives, in Docket No. 090505-EI. 

From: Office of Commissioner Klement 
Sent: Friday, June 04, 2010 8:27 AM 
To: Ann Cole 
Subject: FW: FPL refund suggestion and FIT Solution 

Please add to docket 090505. Thanks. 

From: DiamondteIDeb@aol.com [mailto:DiamondteIDeb@aol.com] 

Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2010 11:02 AM 

To: saveitnowglades@yahoogroups.com; Office of the Chairman; Office Of Commissioner Edgar; Office of 

Commissioner Klement; Office of Commissioner Skop; Charlie.Crist@myflorida.com 

Cc: Records Clerk; florida-safe-and-sustainable-energy-campaign@googlegroups.com; jberg@leegov.com; 

stevehart2009@gmail.com; danielsare@ssfcumember.org; mikea@farenergy.org; dist5@leegov.com; 

DIST3@leegov.com; dist1@leegov.com; dist2@leegov.com; dist4@leegov.com 

Subject: Re: FPL refund suggestion and FIT Solution 


Dear Governor Crist and Public Service Commissioners: 

As Florida residents, Florida Power and Light customers and a shareholder, we second the attached 

suggestion. 


In fact, I will go a step further and request that the PSC and Florida legislators quickly find a way to make Feed­
in-Tariffs a viable part of FPLs energy generation as has been already so successfully implemented in 
Gainesville, FL, cloudy Germany and now, Ontario, Canada - in just months! I was wondering where FPL, 
Progress Energy and Florida's government intended to get the Billions of $ to fund, subsidize and loan 
guarantee new nuclear plants that Wall Street won't touch as too risky? 

After this oil disaster from an energy source that promised they could handle mishaps, how on earth can we 

trust the nuclear industry? The truth is we do NOT need more dirty, hazardous and costly energy from big 

corporate centralized sources. 


We can do what is already working to create JOBS, a thriving business community and a sustainable 

renewable plan to re-energize Florida with distributed solar power provided by customers from the grassroots 

up! I suggest you check out www.farenergvorg for more great ideas. 


6/4/2010 
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Deb Arnason cell 386-288-4454 diamondteldeb@aol.com 
Arne Amason 
12 Dill St, Alva, FL 33920 239-728-3147 
summer by the grandkids - 360 Webb Rd, Wadesboro, NC 28170 - 704-851-3925 

-Member of Greenroots Community Group traveled to Gainesville Florida Jan 29, 2010 to bring back 
information on their successful Rooftop Revolution model similar to Germany using Feed-In-Rates. 
http://www.washingtonmonthly.com/features/2009/0903.blake.html 

Articles in the Gainesville Sun on the day of our visit: 
Vision of the Future - Innovative Gainesville Economic Development Plan Unveiled 
http:L!www.gainesville.com/article/20100129/ARTICLES/1291014 
Jobs Created in 2009 Highlighted at Chamber of Commerce Event 
http://www.g~J!1esville.com/article/201 00129/ARTICLES/1291 012 
FIT Program Making Ontario Solar Energy's Newest Hot Spot 
http://www.renewableenergyworld.com/rea/blog/pQ$tI2010105/fit-program-making-ontario-solar-energys­
newest-hot-spot?cmpid=rss 

In a message dated 6/3/2010 7:30:02 A.M. Eastern Daylight Time, marshmaid@gmaH.com writes: 

Dear Governor Crist and Public Service Commissioners, 

I am writing with a suggestion regarding the disposition of the $14M that FPL has been ordered to 
refund its customers. The lump sum would go a long way toward renewable energy advancement in 
the state as compared with the estimated $0.14 per month refund to the individual customer. Would it 
be possible for FPL to survey their customers, through the normal monthly billing statements, whether 
they would be willing to donate their refunds to this cause? 

Thank you for your consideration of my request, 

Rhonda 

Rhonda Roff, President Save It Now, Glades! PO Box 1953 Clewiston, FL 
33440 www.s~eitnQwglades.org "It is difficult to get a man to 
understand something, when his job depends on his not understanding 
it." Upton Sinclair 

-'-'-'­
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6/4/2010 
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Ann Cole 

From: Ann Cole 

Sent: Friday, June 04,20108:56 AM 

To: Office of Commissioner Klement 

Cc: Commissioners Advisors; Administrative Assistants - Commission Suite 

Subject: RE: FPL refund suggestion 

Tracking: Recipient Read 

Office of Commissioner Klement 

Commissioners Advisors 

Administrative Assistants - Commission Suite 

Cristina Slaton Read: 6/4/2010 8:56 AM 

Thank you for this information, which will be placed in Docket Correspondence - Consumers and their 
Representatives, in Docket No. 090505-EI. 

From: Office of Commissioner Klement 
Sent: Friday, June 04, 2010 8:27 AM 
To: Ann Cole 
Subject: FW: FPL refund suggestion 

Please add to docket 090505. Thanks. 

From: Rhonda Roff [mailto:marshmaid@gmail.com] 
Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2010 7:30 AM 
To: Office of the Chairman; Office Of Commissioner Edgar; Office of Commissioner Klement; Office of Commissioner 
Skop; Charlie.Crist@myflorida.com 
Cc: Records Clerk; Saveitnowglades; florida-safe-and-sustainable-energy-campaign@googlegroups.com 
Subject: FPL refund suggestion 

Dear Governor Crist and Public Service Commissioners, 

I am writing with a suggestion regarding the disposition of the $14M that FPL has been ordered to refund 
its customers. The lump sum would go a long way toward renewable energy advancement in the state as 
compared with the estimated $0.14 per month refund to the individual customer. Would it be possible for 
FPL to survey their customers, through the normal monthly billing statements, whether they would be 
willing to donate their refunds to this cause? 

Thank you for your consideration of my request, 

Rhonda 

Rhonda Roff, President Save It Now, Glades! PO Box 1953 Clewiston, FL 
33440 www.saveitnowglades.org "It is difficult to get a man to 
understand something, when his job depends on his not understanding 
it." Upton Sinclair 

6/412010 
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Ann Cole 

From: Ann Cole 
Sent 
To: Ofice Of Commissioner Edgar 
Cc: 
Subject: FW: FPL refund suggestion 

, "., ^^. ..... .~ ... ." .. ,. ___ ,". ,. ",. ...~_.I_.___.... ",___l ._..I____-,__.. . - . 

Thursday, June 03,2010 9:12 AM 

Commissioners Advisors; Administrative Assistants - Commission Suite 

Thanks, Roberta. This information will be placed in Docket Correspondence - Consumers and their Representatives. in 
Docket No. 090505-El 

From: Office Of Commissioner Edgar 
Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2010 8:36 AM 
To: Ann Cole 
Subject: MI: FPL refund suggestion 

Please piace in Docket No. 090505-El. Thank you 

'Rol&o 

Roberta S. Bass 
Chief Advisor to Commissioner Edgar 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
(850) 413-6016 (Ofice) 
(850) 413-6017 (Facsimile) 
(850) 559-7291 (Mobile) 
roberta.baMpsc.state.fl,gs 

From: Rhonda Roff [mailto:rnarshmaid@gmail.com] 
Sent: Thursday, June 03,2010 7:30 AM 
To: Office of the Chairman; Office Of Commissioner Edgar; Office of Commissioner Kiement; Office of Commissioner Skop; 
Charlie.Crist@myflorida.com 
Cc: Records Clerk; Saveitnowglades; florida-~fe-and-sustainable-energy-campaign~googlegroups.com 
Subject: FPL refund suggestion 

Dear Governor Crist and Public Service Commissioners, 

I am writing with a suggestion regarding the disposition of the $14M that FPL has been ordered to refund its 
customers. The lump sum would go a long way toward renewable energy advancement in the state as compared 
with the estimated $0.14 per month refund to the individual customer. Would it be possible for FPL to survey their 
customers, through the normal monthly billing statements, whether they would be willing to donate their refunds 
to this cause? 

Thank you for your consideration of my request, 

Rhonda 

-- 
Rhonda Roff, President Save It Now, Glades! PO Box 1953 Clewiston, FL 
33440 www.saveitnowglades.org "It is difficult to get a man to 
understand something, when his job depends on his not understanding 
it." Upton Sinclair 

6/3/2010 


